
From: Slovick, Mark
To: Brown, Bronwyn; Roady, Jennifer; Koutoufidis, Nicholas; Harris, Susan
Subject: FW: PPT Presentations for Aug 18 Board meeting
Date: Friday, July 30, 2021 12:47:52 PM
Importance: High

Hi everyone,

Can you please help me with this? See below. Can you send me a short write up on each of
the items going on 8/18 today? Use language from the BL and PowerPoint to make it easy.
Need by COB today. Thx and sorry for short notice.
 
Thanks,
 
Mark Slovick, Deputy Director
County of San Diego | Planning & Development Services
T. 619.517.8067
 

From: De La Rosa, Michael <Michael.DeLaRosa@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 10:44 AM
To: Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Slovick, Mark
<Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: PPT Presentations for Aug 18 Board meeting
 
Mark

Can staff share with me the PPTs and stakeholder lists for your items on Aug 18th? I am aware that
the PPTs will most likely change before the meeting, but I will not be sharing the presentations with
anyone outside of LUEG. I am asking for PPT presentations because they help me understand the
salient points of the project/action, which helps as I reach out to stakeholders. The board letters are
great, but the PPTs points do a great job of synthesizing the information I need for my stakeholder
outreach efforts.
 
Does staff already have a summary of the feedback they have been getting from stakeholders? If so,
can staff please share the information? I will share what information I receive from stakeholders if it
is different than what I understand has already been communicated to the team.
 
Thanks
 
Michael De La Rosa
Group Program Manager
Land Use and Environment Group
County of San Diego
(619) 323 - 8918
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